# Georgi Georgiev

The Randstad, Netherlands

georgigeorgievofficial@gmail.com



+359 887413344



https://ggeorgiev.dev

# Summary

BSc Computer Science and Engineering @ TU Delft 2 years of professional experience as a full-stack developer Interested in building robust software and enjoyable UX Technology stack:

- PostgreSQL
- Java + Spring Boot
- Vue + Vuetify/Quasar

# **Experience**



## Software Developer

**Dev Craft** 

Sep 2021 - Present (1 year 11 months)

- Planned, designed and built a tracker for law (document) changes
- · Planned, designed and built a team building quiz-style platform
- · Maintained and enhanced an industry-exclusive hospitality offers platform

## abto Project Intern

ABT by

May 2022 - Jun 2022 (2 months)

- · Conceptualized, planned and developed a dashboard platform for owners, tenants and engineers to collaborate for the maintenance of concrete floors
- Produced a viable proof of concept that could later be used as a bootstrap for their concrete floor inspection robot product launch

## **Education**



### Delft University of Technology

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science 2020 - 2024



## Sofia University St. Kliment Ohridski

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science 2019 - 2020

#### Skills

Quasar Framework • Hibernate • Spring Framework • Heroku • Vuetify • Vue.js • Spring Boot